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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

July 18, 1961

MeCoy & Stevens
421 Hinkle Bldg.
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are returning Form C-128 for your Hateh No. 1
to be located in Unit F of Seetion 20, T-8-S, R-
36-E. Please outline the 80 acre unit that is
to be dedicated to the well.

Upontheutunofthefornstouwewﬂlpmeed
with the processing of the Notice of Intention to
Drill

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D,
Proration Manager
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